LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH
Agenda
May 26, 2020 | 12:00 P.M.

CALL-IN NUMBER: 866-809-6529
ACCESS CODE: 687499

Please call in at least five minutes prior to the meeting.

1. Call to Order
2. Public Comments
3. Approval of November 19, 2019 Minutes (Page 3)
4. Business
o Financial Information — Teresa Giles (Page 5)
o FY2021 Lowndes County Health Department Budget
Q Vote to Approve Lowndes County Health Department’s FY2021 Budget

5. Public Health Update — William R. Grow, MD, FACP
o COVID-19 Update

6. Nurse Manager’s Report — Norma Jean Johnson, RN (Page 7)
7. Environmental Health Update — Kyle Coppage (Page 9) — For Information Only
8. Announcements

9. Adjournment

Remaining 2020 Board of Health Meeting Dates

Until further notice, the remaining board of health meetings will be held by conference call.

O September 22, 2020
o November 17,2020 / 3" Tuesday






Lowndes County of Board of Health

November 19, 2019
Minutes
Members Present Members Absent Others Present

Dr. Mark Eanes, Chairman Dr. Randy Smith Dr. William R. Grow

Mayor John Gayle Dr. Mary Margaret Richardson Dwain Butler
Dr. Frances Brown Norma Jean Johnson

Bill Slaughter Brenda Nash

Wes Taylor Kyle Coppage

Chris Herbert — Valdosta Daily Times

Cﬁll to Order
e A meeting of the Lowndes County Board of Health was held Tuesday, November 19, 2019 at
7:30 a.m. in the large conference room at the Lowndes County Health Department.

Public Comments
e There were no public comments.

Approval of September 24, 2019 Minutes (Attached)

e Mr. Slaughter made a motion to approve the minutes from the September 24, 2019 meeting.
Dr. Brown seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed.

Business

Financial Information — William R. Grow, MD, FACP (Attached)

e Dr. Grow provided an update on the Revenue and Expense Summary and informed the Board
of the governor’s proposed four percent budget cut for FY2020 and an additional two percent
for FY2021.

e Dr. Grow assured the Board that the budget is in good shape and would be able to absorb the
budget cuts if they pass legislation.

Public Health Updates — William R. Grow, MD, FACP (Attached)

e The Final 2020 Board of Health Meeting Schedule was provided.

e Dr. Grow informed the Board that the Employee Development Day event held in October
was a success. Dr. Toomey attended along with Dr. Eanes. Topics presented included
retirement, CPR, Stop the Bleed and Spanish for the workplace.

e Dr. Grow provided a hypertension/diabetes clinic update and announced that the state will
begin sending hypertension records to the District, which Dr. Grow will dispense.

¢ A hypertension, diabetes and Alzheimer’s symposium is being planned for the spring. These
symposiums will be held in three population-based and three faith-based locations in three
counties in the district.

e Mr. Butler provided an update regarding radon exposure at the district office. The company
contracted to test the levels installed monitors and some employees were provided with
wearable monitors for thirty days. The monitors should be picked up before Thanksgiving.
Mr. Butler will update the Board when the results are received.

e Dr. Grow informed the Board that fees are about even with last year and fees have increased
district-wide by three to four percent.




Lowndes County Board of Health November 19, 2019 Page 2 of 2

Nurse Manager’s Report — Norma Jean Johnson (Attached)

e Mrs. Johnson provided a summary of health department services rendered since the
September meeting and noted the increase in TB visits. This increase is due to the addition
of Directly Observed Therapy (DOT) visits, which are now included in the count. This
increase is not due to any new TB cases.

e The health department continues to provide flu vaccinations in the schools. There has been a
decrease in the amount given this season, which may be due to the late start date.

e Ms. Johnson outlined all health department community activities since the last meeting,
including Woodlawn Forrest Church of Christ’s health fair on October 5, 2019; Morning Star
Baptist Church’s flu vaccination event on October 26, 2019 and the health department is
scheduled to attend Mt. Carmel’s health fair on November 23, 2019.

e Two nurses completed hypertension/diabetes training in August in October. Nursing staff
continue to get checked off on their protocols including family planning, STD and Breast
Test and More. Lowndes is fully staffed with nurses and there are two vacant clerical
positions which have not been filled due to budget cuts. These positions should be filled
soon.

Environmental Health Update — Kyle Coppage (Attached)

e Mr. Coppage presented the activity report since the last meeting.

e Staff are on track to complete all mandated inspections.

e A training was held for restaurants. There were 26 in attendance and these trainings will
continue as long as there are participants. These trainings are tailored to topics the
restaurants want to talk about.

e One restaurant, Aligatou’s is closed permanently.

Announcements

e Dr. Eanes mentioned the board meetings.

e Mayor Gayle announced this will be his last meeting since there will be a new mayor in
January. Dr. Eanes thanked the Mayor and everyone for attending.

Adjournment
o There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dr. Randy Smith, Board Secretary
Patrina Bowles, Typist



Lowndes Health Department Budget Summary

For Fiscal Year beginning July 1 and ending June 30

RESOURCES
County Funding
Unassigned Fund Balance

Unassigned Fund Balance (Hypertension Match)

Restricted Fund Balance - Pr Yr Fees
Restricted Fund Balance - Pr Yr Adm Claiming
Intra Agency Transfer

Qualifying Local Funds - Interest Income
Non-Qualifying Local Funds - Vehicle Use
Non-Qualifying Donations

Grant-In-Aid

TOTAL RESOURCES

EXPENSES

Salaries

Hourly

FICA

Retirement

Health Insurance

Motol Vehicle Expense
Supplies & Materials
Pharmaceuticals
Repairs & Maintenance
Utilities

Printing

Other Rent

Insurance and Bonding
Direct Benefits to Clients
Other Operating
Computer Software - Microsoft License Fee
Travel

Rental of Equipment
Per Diem and Fees
Contract - Maintenance Fee Clinical Software
Intra Agency Transfer
Telecommunications
Postage

Indirect Cost

TOTAL EXPENSES

Proposed
FY 2021

390,800
353,796
10,000
763,100
362,939
126,034
4,700
30,000
10,000
2,489,978

4,541,347

1,426,130
83,718
101,068
343,158
420,052
13,800
100,000
140,000
44,000
7,000
14,500
3,633
2,432
12,000
50,000
10,244
33,000
23,404
37,000
35,892
1,274,280
62,500
10,500
293,036

4,541,347







LOWNDES COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
COUNTY NURSE MANAGER’S UPDATE
NORMA JEAN JOHNSON

May 26, 2020

Health Department Visit Summary

Current Period Prior Period
02/01/2020 -05/15/2020 02/01/2019 — 05/15/2019
Family Planning 607 939
STI 464 550
Colposcopy 12 14
Immunization 311 606
Child Health 192 384
Lab 62 116
Tuberculosis 166 58
Skin Testing 178 338
Cancer 3 7
Diabetes 0 0
Hypertension 232 195
Breast and Cervical Cancer 92 149
Adult Health 25 81
WIC 3760 4378
PCM 154 200
Baby LUV 49 0

Health Department Activities

O

O

March 13, 2020 - Essential services offered due to COVID-19
March 19, 2020 Specimen Point of Collection (SPOC) opened at Lowndes County
Civic Center (Initial hours: M-Th/9a-3p; F/9a-1p, later expanded to M-F/8:30a-5:00p
and Sat./9a-12p)

* April 23, 3030 — Agency nurses sent from the state office to provide

assistance at SPOCs

May 22, 2020 — Testing site moved from the Civic Center to the health department.
Vital Records closed during April for walk-in services. Requests could request
documents by mail.

= May 21, 2020 — Walk-In services now available



Nurse Manager’s Update — May 26, 2020

e Staff Updates
o Retirement: Mary Shearry: Vital Records
o Transfer: Rebecca Hall: Moved to District Billing Office
» [nterviews in the near future
o New Hires
» Simone Robertson — Intake
= Penny Jefferson
o Resignations:
= Two RNs
e One RN will be hired
e Client Screening
o Clients are screened prior to entering the building.

o Staff refer clients to COVID testing site and contacts clients with lab results.



.‘ .1 . ’ Lowndes County Health Department
wxr

206 South Patterson St. » PO Box 5619 » Valdosta, Georgia 31603
Phone: (229) 333-5257  Fax: (229) 245-2341

Georgla Department of Public Health
S e www.southhealthdistrict.com/lowndes

”Lcriwnd'es Couﬁty

Georgia Environmental Health Activity Report
Lowndes
From: 01/28/2020-05/13/2020

Food Service:
Food Service Inspections-110

On-Site Sewage Management:
New System Permits-39

Repair Permits-29

Tank Inspections-48

Existing Systems Evaluated-15

Rabies:
Animal Investigations-55

Swimming Pools:
Routine Inspectins-32

Tourist Accommodations:
Routine Inspections-13

Water Samples:
Bacterial Samples-19

Water-Well Permits:
Permit to Drill A Well-30

We protect lives.




10

Inspections Report

Food Facility Inspections (110 Total)

Permit
#
FSP-
092-
000805
FSP-
092-
000195

FSP-
092-
000803

FSP-
092-
000609

FSP-
092-
oooa27

FSP-
092-
000828

FSP-
092-
000261

FSP-
092-
000815
FSP-
092-
000815
FSP-
092-
000701
FSP-
092-
000493
FSP-
092-
000683
FSP-
092-
000700
FSP-
092-
000740

FSP-
092-
000749

FSP-
092-
000807

FSP-
092-
000727

Permit
Issua Date
11/22/2019 A Town Wings

Facility Name

05/25/2012 American Deli

11/05/2019 Arby's # 5970

11/29/2007 B W Lesler Headstart

04/17/2020 Burritos Mexican Grill

Chick Fil A

02/28/2013 Chicken Salad Chick

02/10/2020 _Chick-Fil-A _Inc. o/b/a

Address

2117 BEMISS
VALDOSTA, GA
31602

1700 NORMAN
DR 1088
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

1202 N ST
AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

2522 COPELAND
RD VALDOSTA,
GA 31601

1700 NORMAN
DR VALDOSTA,
GA 31601

1700 NORMAN
DR SPC 1056
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

3219 N OAK
STREET EXT
VALDOSTA, GA
31605

1700 NORMAN

Cor Restaurant ServicesDR VALDOSTA,

02/10/2020 Chick-Fil-A Inc. o/b/o

GA 31601
1700 NORMAN

Cor Restaurant ServicesDR VALDOSTA,

12/15/1995 _China Wok Il

GA 31601

2129 BEMISS RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31602

07/30/1990 _Church's Fried Chicken 320 E HILL AVE

08/20/2003 Clyattville Elementary
School

12/30/2006 Community Soup
Kitchen

10/03/2018 _Cook Qut Restaurant

11/19/2018 COUNTRY INN &
SUITES
CONTINENTAL

BREAKFAST
12/02/2019 Creations

08/05/2009 Cuz's Sports Bar

VALDOSTA, GA
31601

5386 MADISON
HWY VALDOSTA,
GA 31601

601 N LEE ST
VALDOSTA, GA
31602

1000 ST.
AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

1308 N SAINT
AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

2027 N ASHLEY
ST VALDOSTA,
GA 31602

4333 BEMISS RD
BLDG 7&8
VALDOSTA, GA
31605

County Purpose ScoreGrade Inspection Inspector

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

o7

75

95

100

100

100

100

98

80

9N

90

100

9

9

99

96

A

C

Date
02/03/2020 Bemotta
Linder

02/24/2020 Danielle
Hurst

03/03/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/26/2020 Danielle
Hurst

04/17/2020 Kyle
Coppage

05/01/2020 Kyle
Coppage

02/03/2020 Bemotta
Linder

02/24/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/10/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/24/2020 Bemotta
Linder

03/04/2020 Jeremy
Robinson

03/11/2020 Bemotta
Linder

03/16/2020 Bernotta
Linder

02/17/2020 Bemotta
Linder

02/25/2020 Shannon
Walker

02/21/2020 Bemotta
Linder

02/26/2020 Jeremy
Robinson



FSP-
092-
000614

FSP-
092-
000746

FSP-
092-
000298

FSP-
092-
000488
FSP-
092-
000346
FSP-
092-
000170
FSP-
092-
000276

FSP-
092-
000823
FSP-
092-
000599

FSP-
092-
000599

FSP-
092-
000652
FSP-
092-
000619
FSP-
092-
000794
FSP-
092-
000767
FSP-
092-
000250
FSP-
092-
000811

FSP-
092-
000680

FSP-
092-
000675

FSP-
092-
000621

FSP-
092-
000624

06/20/2002 Dairy Queen 701 N ASHLEY ST Lowndes Routine

VALDOSTA, GA
31601
11/06/2018 Daylight Donut Base 406 W WEST Lowndes Routine

HAHIRA, GA 31632

09/23/2013 Days Inn Super 8 1383 N ST.
Continental Breakfast AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31602
118 NORTHSIDE Lowndes Routine
DR A VALDOSTA,
GA 31602
210 NORTHSIDE Lowndes Routine
DR VALDOSTA,
GA 31602
1319 LAKES
BLVD LAKE PARK,
GA 31636
06/04/2013 Empanadas and More 402 NORTHSIDE Lowndes Routine
LLC DRSTEc
VALDOSTA, GA
31602
2300 HWY 135S Lowndes Initial
LAKE PARK, GA
31636
1307 N ST.
AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31601
1307 N ST.
AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31601
11/15/2000 Francis Lake Golf Club 5366 GOLF DR
LAKE PARK, GA
31636
4359 DASHER RD Lowndes Routine
VALDOSTA, GA
31601
4333 BEMISS RD Lowndes Routine
STE 1 VALDOSTA,
GA 31605
121 N ASHLEY ST Lowndes Routine
VALDOSTA, GA
31601
2209 PINEVIEW  Lowndes Rouline
DR VALDOSTA,
GA 31602-7316
12/23/2019 Gud Coffee 120N
PATTERSON ST
VALDOSTA, GA
31601
01/03/2001 Hahira Middle Schogl 101 S NELSON ST Lowndes Routine
HAHIRA, GA 31632

Lowndes Routine

02/27/2017 Diggidees

07/01/2014 Dominos Pizza

08/29/2011 Domino's Pizza Lowndes Routine

Evy's Lunch

02/05/2002 Fazoli's Lowndes Routine

02/05/2002 Fazoli's Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

08/28/1975 Geargia Christian
| Dining Hall

09/25/2019 Get Fit on Bemiss
03/29/2019 Get Hooked On
Nutrition

01/11/2013 Greenleaf Center

Lowndes Routine

06/20/2000 Hallmark Heights Head 605 HIGHTOWER Lowndes Routine

Start RD VALDOSTA,

GA 31601

03/10/2004 Hampton Inn & Suites 2 MEETING Lowndes Routine
PLACE DR
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

07/30/2007 Hardees #1503800 816 S Lowndes Routine
PATTERSON ST

95

100

100

94

100

100

91

100

100

76

100

100

100

100

97

94

100

89

100

03/02/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/20/2020 Bemotta
Linder

02/27/2020 Jeremy
Rabinson

03/16/2020 Bernotta
Linder

03/09/2020 Danlelle
Hurst

02/13/2020 Matthew
Tumer

02/26/2020 Bemotta
Linder

02/28/2020 Blake
Lowery

03/11/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/11/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/13/2020 Matthew
Turner

02/13/2020 Jeremy
Robinson

02/17/2020 Jeremy
Robinson

01/31/2020 Bemotta
Linder

02/26/2020 Bemotta
Linder

03/06/2020 Bernotia
Linder

02/20/2020 Bemotia
Linder

02/05/2020 Bemotta
Linder

02/27/2020 Blake
Lowery

02/17/2020 Danielle
Hurst

11



12

FSP-
092-
000555

FSP-
092
000430
FSP-
092-
000430
FSP-
092-
000826
FSP-
092-
000602
FSP-
092-
000356
FSP-
092-
000605

FSP-
092-
000598

FSP-
092-
000769

FSP-
092-
000585

FSP-
092-
000315

FSP-
092-
000677

FSP-
092-
000628

FSP-
092-
000431

FSP-
092-
000476

FSP-
092-
000475

FSP-
092-
000473

FSP-
092-
000477

FSP-
092-
000332

FSP-
092-
000387

04/26/2018 Highland Christian
Academy

04/07/2016 Huddle House

04/07/2016 Huddle House

04/07/2020 Hunny Bee's Burger
Shack and Mare

VALDOSTA, GA
31601

4023 PINE
GROVE RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31605

419 NORTHSIDE Lowndes Followup
DR VALDOSTA,

GA 31602

419 NORTHSIDE Lowndes Routine
DR VALDOSTA,

GA 31602

300 W MAIN ST Lowndes Initial
HAHIRA, GA 31632

Lowndes Routine

08/01/2005 J.L. Lomax Elementary 1450 HOWELL RD Lowndes Routine

School

09/15/2014 Jessie's Restaurant &

Catering

08/01/2008 _Jimmy John's

11/14/1996 _Joe Muggs Coffee

04/08/2019 Kirtan Corporation dba
Apple Valley Cafe

03/15/2007 Langdale Hospice
House

01/08/2014 Legacy Behavioral
Health Services

Cafeteria

04/26/1994 Lowndes Head Start

Kitchen

VALDOSTA, GA

31601

205 N ASHLEY ST Lowndes Routine
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

1337 BAYTREE
RDSTEH
REMERTON, GA
31601

1705 NORMAN
DR C VALDOSTA,
GA 31601

1311 GA HWY 122 Lowndes Routine
N HAHIRA, GA

31632

2251 PINEVIEW  Lowndes Routine
DR VALDOSTA,
GA 31602

3116 N OQAK ST
EXT VALDOSTA,
GA 31602

1613 ULMER AVE Lowndes Routine
VALDOSTA, GA

31601

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

06/09/1989 Lowndes Middle School 2379 COPELAND Lowndes Routine

04/08/2016 Main Street Deli

12/07/2016 McDonald's

12/07/2016 McDonald's

11/29/2016 McDonald's

12/07/2016 McDonald's

09/17/2014 Mellow Mushroom

08/28/2015 Menchie's Frozen

Yogurt

RD VALDOSTA,

GA 31601

300 W MAIN ST  Lowndes Routine
HAHIRA, GA 31632

1840 W HILL AVE Lowndes Routine
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

1177 N ST.
AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31601
2102 N ASHLEY Lowndes Routine
ST VALDOSTA,

GA 31602
4185 N Lowndes Routine
VALDOSTA RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31602

1526 BAYTREE
RD VALDOSTA,
GA 31602

1700 NORMAN
DR VALDOSTA,
GA 31601

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Followup

Lowndes Routine

100 A
70 C
50 U
100 A
100 A
9% A
85 B
96 A
84 B
97 A
91 A
95 A
100 A
9% A
94 A
Q0 A
94 A
96 A
99 A
96 A

03/02/2020 Shannon
Walker

02/05/2020 Danielle
Hurst

01/28/2020 Aarcon
Darnell

04/07/2020 Kyle
Coppage

02/28/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/21/2020 Jeremy
Robinson

02/06/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/28/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/20/2020 Bemotta
Linder

02/19/2020 Bernotta
Linder

02/17/2020 Bemotta
Linder

01/29/2020 Bemotta
Linder

01/31/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/20/2020 Bemotta
Linder

01/29/2020 Jeremy
Robinson

03/11/2020 Danielle
Hurst

03/05/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/06/2020 Bemotta
Linder

02/13/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/20/2020 Danielle
Hurst



FSP-
092-
000824

FSP-
092-
000829

FSP-
092-
000400

FSP-
092-
000558

FSP-
092-
000756

FSP-
092-
000583
FSP-
092-
000351

FSP-
092-
000200

FSP-
092-
000593

FSP-
092-
000644

FSP-
092-
000358

FSP-
092-
000334

FSP-
092-
000348

FSP-
092-
000734
FSP-
092-
000564
FSP-
092-
000563

FSP-
092-
000795
FSP-
092-
000782
FSP-
092-
000782

03/18/2020 Moe's

05/07/2020 Mo's Mediterranean

Table

10/14/2015 Panda Express

Restaurant

06/13/2018 Panera Bread Cafe
71

#6071

02/13/2019 Papa John's Pizza

2112 WHILL AVE Lowndes Routine
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

122 MCKEY ST
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

1000 N ST
AUGUSTINE
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

1173 N ST.
AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31601
3310 INNER
PERIMETER RD
STE A VALDOSTA,
GA 31602

Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

08/28/1975 Park Avenue Methadist 100 E PARK AVE Lowndes Routine

Church

08/08/2014 Peking Restaurant

06/22/2012 Pinevale Elementary
|

School

07/09/2005 Pizza Quick

07/22/2008 Pruitt Health-

Lakehaven

09/26/2014 Quality Inn

04/18/2014 Quality Inn at the
Valdosta Mall

08/07/2014 Red Lobster #0595

08/14/2018 Red Owl Coffee

Company

05/25/2018 Rick's Cafe

05/25/2018 Rico's Tacos

10/11/2019 Rico's Tacos Baytree

06/05/2019 Riviera Maya

06/05/2019 Riviera Maya

VALDOSTA, GA
31601

3215 N DAK
STREET EXT STE
F VALDOSTA, GA
31605

930 OLD LAKE
PARK RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

3262 INNER
PERIMETER RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31602

410E Lowndes Routing
NORTHSIDE DR
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

1198 LAKES
BLVD LAKE PARK,
GA 31636

1705 GORNTO
RD VALDOSTA,
GA 31602

1179 N ST
AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

1061 LAKES
BLVD LAKE PARK,
GA 31636

1550 COMMERCE Lowndes Routine
DR VALDOSTA,
GA 31601

250 N ST.
AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

607 BAYTREE RD Lowndes Routine
STE C VALDOSTA,

GA 31601

4333 BEMISS RD Lowndes Routine
VALDOSTA, GA

31605

4333 BEMISS RD Lowndes Routine
VALDOSTA, GA

31605

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

100

100

100

100

93

100

88

76

100

100

78

100

91

a7

93

9

03/19/2020 Kyle
Coppage

05/07/2020 Bemotta
Linder

03/10/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/17/2020 Bemotta
Linder

02/25/2020 Bemotia
Linder

03/06/2020 Danielle
Hurst

03/10/2020 Bermnotta
Linder

02/25/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/19/2020 Bermnotta
Linder

02/13/2020 Aaron
Darnell

02/24/2020 Matthew
Tumer

02/12/2020 Jeremy
Robinson

02/19/2020 Aaron
Damell

02/13/2020 Matthew
Tumer

01/30/2020 Bernotta
Linder

03/10/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/11/2020 Bemotta
Linder

02/17/2020 Jeremy
Robinson

02/04/2020 Jeremy
Robinson

13



14

FSP-
092-
000616

FSP-
092-
000483
FSP-
092-
000647
FSP-
092-
000305
FSP-
092-
000417
FSP-
092-
000560
FSP-
092-
000592

FSP-
092-
000649
FSP-
092-
000317

FSP-
092-
000699

FSP-
002-
000718

FSP-
092-
000554

FSP-
092-
000816

FSP-
092-
000550

FSP-
092-
000825

FSP-
092-
000521

FSP-
092-
000773
FSP-
092-
000776
FSP-
092-
000414

FSP-
092-
000312

08/24/2000 Sallas Mahone

01/24/2017 Scinfilla Charter
Academy

12/15/2000 Second Harvest of
South Georgia lnc

01/30/2014 Smoothie King

01/26/2016 Sonny's BBQ

3686 LAKE
LAURIE RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31605
2017 E PARK AVE Lowndes Routine
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

1411 HARBIN CIR Lowndes Routine
VALDOSTA, GA
31601
3219 N QAK ST
EXT VALDOSTA,
GA 31605
1701 NORMAN
DR VALDOSTA,
GA 31601

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

05/14/2018 Speedy Hot Dogs to Go 434 CEDAR HILL Lowndes Routine

07/25/2005 Starbucks Coffee
Company

11/06/2007 Subway,

04/15/2014 Subway

07/01/2009 Subway

11/06/2001 Subway

04/19/2018 Surcheros

02/17/2020 Talk of the Town
Nutrition

03/08/2018 Thal Chang #2

03/24/2020 The Canopy at Azalea
Grove

08/10/2017 The Mix Frozen Yoqurt 1803 JERRY

& Ice Cream

05/08/2019 TNT Hot Dogs Base

05/08/2019 TNT Hotdogs Mobile

02/04/2016 Tropical Smoothie Cafe 1525 BAYTREE

DR VALDOSTA,
GA 31602

1305 ST.
AUGUSTINE RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

602 N ASHLEY ST Lowndes Routine
VALDOSTA, GA
31601

3255 INNER
PERIMETER RD
VALDOSTA, GA
31605

113 W MAIN ST
HAHIRA, GA 31632

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Routine

1319 LAKES Lowndes Routine
BLVD A LAKE

PARK, GA 31636

3209 N OAK EXT Lowndes Routine
VALDOSTA, GA
31605

2941 N ASHLEY
ST VALDOSTA,
GA 31602

2910 N ASHLEY
ST VALDOSTA,
GA 31602

6002 N. OAK ST.
VALDOSTA, GA
31605

Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Routine

Lowndes Initial

Lowndes Routine
JONES DR

VALDOSTA, GA

31602

2409 BEMISS RD Lowndes Routine
VALDOSTA, GA

31601

2409 BEMISS RD Lowndes Routine
VALDOSTA, GA

31605

Lowndes Routine
RDSTEC

VALDOSTA, GA

31602

12/09/2013 Valdosta Early College 1605 AZALEA DR Lowndes Routine

Academy

VALDOSTA, GA
31602

91

96

100

96

95

100

95

100

88

88

100

100

100

9

100

9N

100

100

91

100

03/10/2020 Bermotta
Linder

02/24/2020 Bemotta
Linder

02/25/2020 Jeremy
Robinson

02/17/2020 Matthew
Turner

02/12/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/17/2020 Matthew
Turner

03/03/2020 Danielle
Hurst

03/02/2020 Danielle
Hurst

03/09/2020 Bemotla
Linder

02/20/2020 Bemotlta
Linder

02/13/2020 Matthew
Turner

03/04/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/17/2020 Kyle
Coppage

03/12/2020 Bernotta
Linder

03/24/2020 Jeremy
Robinson

02/11/2020 Bemotta
Linder

01/31/2020 Kyle
Coppage

01/31/2020 Kyle
Coppage

02/25/2020 Danielle
Hurst

02/26/2020 Danielle
Hurst



FSP-  02/14/2003 Valdosta Middle School 110 BURTON ST Lowndes Routine 91 A 02/12/2020 Bernolla

092- VALDOSTA, GA Linder
000678 31602
FSP-  02/27/2020 Valdosta Spring 1700 NORMAN  Lowndes Temporary 100 A 02/27/2020 Danielle
092- Camival: Chickenona DR VALDOSTA, Hurst
000818 Stick GA 31601
FSP- 02/27/2020 Valdosta Spring 1700 NORMAN  Lowndes Temporary 100 A 02/27/2020 Danielle
092- Carnival: DR VALDOSTA, Hurst
000819 Lemonade/Comdog GA 31601
FSP-  02/27/2020 Valdosta Spring 1700 NORMAN  Lowndes Temporary 100 A 02/27/2020 Danielle
092- Carnival: Pizza DR VALDOSTA, Hurst
000822 GA 31601
FSP-  02/27/2020 Valdosta Spring 1700 NORMAN  Lowndes Temporary 100 A 02/27/2020 Danielle
092- Carnival: Sausage DR VALDOSTA, Hurst
000817 Trailer GA 31601
FSP-  02/27/2020 Valdosta Spring 1700 NORMAN  Lowndes Temporary 100 A 02/27/2020 Danielle
092- Camival:Funnel Cake DR VALDOSTA, Hurst
000821 GA 31601
FSP-  02/27/2020 Valdosta Spring 1700 NORMAN  Lowndes Temporary 100 A 02/28/2020 Danielle
092- Carnival:Popcorn Trailer DR VALDOSTA, Hurst
000820 GA 31601
FSP- 12/15/2009 VALDOSTA STADIUM 1680 BAYTREE Lowndes Routine 100 A 03/06/2020 Danielle
092- CINEMAS RD VALDOSTA, Hurst
000019 GA 31602
FSP- 07/29/2008 Valdosta-L.owndes 1 MEETING Lowndes Routine 100 A 02/12/2020 Jeremy
092- County Conference PLACE Robinson
000650 Center VALDOSTA, GA
31601
FSP- 08/16/2016 VSU: Moe's Southwest 1500 N Lowndes Routine 96 A 03/06/2020 Danielle
092- Grill PATTERSON ST Hurst
000447 VALDQOSTA, GA
31698
FSP-  05/01/2009 W.G. Nunn Elementary 2201 N FORREST Lowndes Routine 100 A 03/12/2020 Bemolta
092- Schoaol ST VALDOSTA, Linder
000637 GA 31602
FSP- 01/23/2004 Waffle House #1609 3120N Lowndes Routine 90 A 02/13/2020 Bemotta
092- PATTERSON ST Linder
000702 VALDOSTA, GA
31602
FSP-  05/17/2019 Wingz University 1900 GORNTO  Lowndes Routine 93 A 01/28/2020 Bernotta
092- RD VALDOSTA, Linder
000777 GA 31601
FSP- 04/15/1999 Zaxby's 3250 INNER Lowndes Routine 91 A 03/05/2020 Danielle
092- PERIMETER Hurst
000586 VALDOSTA, GA

31602



16



